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February 14, 2017 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

Request for Proposal:  #15-017  
Title:    Adaptive Signal Control Technology (ASCT) System  
 
The attention of all offerors is called to the following question received before 
the deadline of February 17, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. The answer follows the question 
in bold. 
 

1. Can you send an Excel or Word file for Attachment A tables? Attached 
is the document you requested in Word. Please note that this 
document may not be changed. Should any modifications be found 
in your submitted proposal documents, it will result in 
disqualification of the proposal from further consideration. 
  

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 
3 of the Proposal document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County 
procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 


